BID #

3502

DESCRIPTION

CONTRACT RENEWALS
ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR ORACLE HARDWARE

Applied Engineering
Fargo, ND

Avnet Infrastructure Solutions
Norcross, GA

RICOM
Irvine, CA

SMS System Maintenance Services
Chicago, IL

AMOUNT

$150,000.00
(not to exceed)



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

REQUESTING
DEPARTMENT:

The Board of Trustees
President Cary Israel
October 28, 2014

Recommendation for Renewal of Competitive Sealed Bid 3502
— Annual Contract for Oracle Hardware.

Second and final renewal of the annual contract for the
purchase of the District’'s Oracle hardware. The initial term of
contract was for one (1) year with an option to renew two (2)
additional consecutive years upon mutual agreement and Board
approval. Term of contract: 11/25/2014 through 11/24/2015.

$150,000.00
Applied Engineering (not to exceed)
Fargo, ND

Avnet Infrastructure Solutions
Norcross, GA

RICOM
Irvine, CA

SMS System Maintenance Services
Chicago, IL

Awarded vendors have provided quality goods and services
during the term of the contract and have kept the percentage
discounts off of published list prices consistent.

Operating Systems



